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Abdul Rehman

From: Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in>
Sent: 26 February 2024 10:51
To: KES SALES 2; Nimisha Jadhav; Shadab Sukri; Noel Dias
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; RKU; Smrutika Thoti; Badri Vishal; Abdul Baseer; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Ajit Singh; Soni Viswanathan; Abdul Rehman; Sonam Trikha
Subject: RE: STELLAR | NEW STORE #73222 | ORDER #DO_1509 | FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS

Dear All 
PI looks good, please proceed with the Payment. 
 
 
 
 

 
Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Badri Vishal <bvishal@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam 
Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Subject: STELLAR | NEW STORE #73222 | ORDER #DO_1509 | FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
 
Dear Mithun,  
  
Please find attached PI for Store #73222 – T1 DELHI AIRPORT. 
  
Kindly go through it carefully and confirm so that the franchisee can remit the payment and we can proceed further.  
  
Sandeep, 
  
Once Mithun confirms on the PI kindly remit the amount as per instructions so that we can arrange inventory for your store.  
  
Please use following bank details for all your transactions: 
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BANK DETAIL FOR RTGS/NEFT TRANSFER : 
Beneficiary Name : STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD. 
Bank Name : KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK,  

Bank Branch Address : 28 COMMUNITY CENTER, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL 
AREA, PHASE-1, NEW DELHI – 110028 

IFSC Code : KKBK0004574 
Bank Account Number : 6711575677 
Bank Account Type : OD 
  
  
  
  
  
Regards | Ashu Tripathi  

 
  
STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD. 
A-2, 1st floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area,  
Phase-II, New Delhi - 110028, India  
  
Cell         :+91-8800994724  
Mail       : kessales2@stellargastronom.com 
Web       : www.stellargastronom.com  
  
From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri ; Noel Dias  
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp ; RKU ; Smrutika Thoti ; Badri Vishal ; Abdul Baseer ; Manmeet Singh Bakshi ; Ajit Singh ; Soni Viswanathan ; KES SALES 
2 ; Abdul Rehman ; Sonam Trikha ; ASHU TRIPATHI ; Mithun Bysack  
Subject: RE: DRAFT PO | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear Team, 
  
Find below details . 

STORE #  - Subway – Store code 73222 
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- COMPANY NAME - TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

- CONTACT NAME- Manmeet Singh Bakshi 

- GST # 07AADCB2762L2ZJ 

- PAN #  - AADCB2762L2 

- BILLING ADDRESS - New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure SHA, Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, 110037 

- SHIPPING ADDRESS- New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure SHA, Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, 110037 

- CONTACT #  9953793850 

- EMAIL- manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com 

  

  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:17 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Badri Vishal <bvishal@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>; 
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; ASHU TRIPATHI <salescorporate@stellargastronom.com>; Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: DRAFT PO | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
+++  Team 
  
Dear Nimisha, 
Please share below detail  
  
Dear Noel, 
Please help us form Store Number  
  

- STORE #   
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- COMPANY NAME 

- CONTACT NAME 

- GST # 

- PAN #  

- BILLING ADDRESS 

- SHIPPING ADDRESS 

- CONTACT # 

- EMAIL 

  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 10:36 AM 
To: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>; ASHU TRIPATHI <salescorporate@stellargastronom.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Badri Vishal <bvishal@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer 
<abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: DRAFT PO | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Ashu 
PO is ok 
  
  
  
  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from mbysack@subway.in. Learn why this is important  
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Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:14 AM 
To: Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in>; ASHU TRIPATHI <salescorporate@stellargastronom.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Badri Vishal <bvishal@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: DRAFT PO | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear Mithun, 
  
Please find attached Draft PO. 
  
Kindly check and let me know if anything is left from my end. 
  
Please share the following information for the PI:  
  

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
  
From: Mithun Bysack  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:18 AM 
To: ASHU TRIPATHI ; Abdul Rehman ; Sonam Trikha  
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti ; Badri Vishal ; Abdul Baseer  
Subject: RE: EDIT LIST | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear Ashu 
Please proceed with the edit list 
Please see my answers below 
  
  
  
  

 
Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: ASHU TRIPATHI <salescorporate@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 2:26 PM 
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To: Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Badri Vishal <bvishal@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: EDIT LIST | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear Mithun  
  
Please find attached Edit List for Store in Excel Format (You can only change the quantities in the same).  
  
Kindly go through it carefully and provide your comments on the following and forward the final revert on Edit list :  
  
1. Items not ordered/existing are highlighted Yellow.  
2. Items highlighted Green: 

 Cash Counter : Quoted our standard Cash Counter 37” without Chip Rack instead of 36”. Please check and confirm. OK  
 Storage Rack : Quoted closest size 36”x21” instead of 48’x18” as per availability. Please check and confirm. OK 

  
Please go through all the items listed in Small ware and Hygiene Compliance section and fill the quantities the quantities required.  
   
Feel free to contact the undersigned in case of any query. 
  
  
  
  
  
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
  
From: KES SALES 2  
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Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 9:59 PM 
To: Mithun Bysack ; Abdul Rehman ; Sonam Trikha  
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti ; Badri Vishal ; Abdul Baseer  
Subject: Re: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Hi, 
  
Will share the PI shortly.  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: KES SALES 2 ; Abdul Rehman ; Sonam Trikha  
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti ; Badri Vishal ; Abdul Baseer  
Subject: RE: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear Ashu 
Pfa the Missing Item Sheet. Kindly share the edit list at the earliest 
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Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: Mithun Bysack  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:50 PM 
To: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Badri Vishal <bvishal@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear TFS team 
Can someone from your team connect with me on completing this ordering process. 
  
  

 
Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:09 PM 
To: Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | NEW STORE # FF T1 DELHI AIRPORT | TFS 
  
Dear Mithun,  
  
Please refer to the attachment and provide the required information for raising the Edit List for the Store.  
  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 1:07 PM 
To: KES SALES 2 ; Abdul Rehman ; Sonam Trikha  
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti  
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Ashu 
Pfa 
  
  
  
  

 
Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:39 PM 
To: Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Mithun, 
  
Could you please share Pdf of Drawings if possible.  
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:17 PM 
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
Resending the files. 
  
  
  
  

 
Thanks & Regards 
Mithun Bysack - +91-9811138886 
Manager Franchise Services 

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:07 PM 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Mithun Bysack <mbysack@subway.in> 
Cc: kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU 
<ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Abdul/Sonam, 
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Drawings awaited.  
  
  
  
  
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
  
From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:42 AM 
To: Sonam Trikha ; KES SALES 2 ; Mithun Bysack  
Cc: Nikhil Khanna ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti  
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Hi Sonam,  
  
There is a separate email trail for Hyderabad Outlet, I have share the BOQ with 1 store drawings with Ashu on that email trail of Hyderabad. We will keep this trail for Delhi T1.  
  
@mithun Request you to kindly share the store number and shop drawings of upcoming subway at Delhi T1 outlet.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>  
Sent: 19 January 2024 15:54 
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To: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Nikhil Khanna <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>; kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Hi Abdul Rehman, 
  
Kindly provide the BOQ to KES.  
  
Regards, 
Sonam Trikha 
  

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:31 PM 
To: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Nikhil Khanna <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>; kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Sonam, 
  
You have shared the drawing for Hyderabad store Not for Delhi. 
  
Without BOQ how will I process further?  
  
  
  
  
Regards | Ashu Tripathi  

 
  
STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD. 
A-2, 1st floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area,  
Phase-II, New Delhi - 110028, India  
  
Cell        :+91-8800994724  
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Mail       : kessales2@stellargastronom.com 
Web      : www.stellargastronom.com  
  
From: Sonam Trikha  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:06 PM 
To: Abdul Rehman ; KES SALES 2  
Cc: Nikhil Khanna ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti  
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Have already shared drawing yesterday for one store. 
  
Hi Ashu, 
  
Please let me know for any doubts for yesterdays shared drawing. 
  
Regards, 
Sonam Trikha 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:05 PM 
To: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: Nikhil Khanna <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>; kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Ashu,  
  
There is a separate email trail for Hyderabad Outlets. This email trail was only related to Delhi T1 Subway Outlet.  
  
@sonam requesting you to please help Ashu with drawings.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 14:12 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in> 
Cc: Nikhil Khanna <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>; kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL 
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<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Abdul, 
  
Requesting you to keep separate trail for each stores and do share BOQ along with Drawing. It will help us to avoid discrepancy.  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: KES SALES 2 ; Sonam Trikha  
Cc: Nikhil Khanna ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti  
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Hi Ashu,  
  
There are 3 subbway stores coming up, 2 in Hyderabad and 1 in Deli T1.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 10:34 
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
  
As per full set Store’s location is Hyderabad Airport. Could you please check and confirm, it is Delhi or Hyderabad? 
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 5:21 PM 
To: KES SALES 2 ; Abdul Rehman  
Cc: Nikhil Khanna ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL ; Lovejot Sekhon ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; Smrutika Thoti  
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Ashu, 
  
Please find the attached design for your reference. 
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Regards, 
Sonam Trikha 
  

From: Sonam Trikha  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: KES SALES 2 kessales2@stellargastronom.com; Abdul Rehman abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
Cc: Nikhil Khanna nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com; kessales@stellargastronom.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL 
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
  
Restaurant number once will be allotted will be shared with you. 
  
Let me first connect with the designer on full set. 
  
Regards, 
Sonam Trikha 
  

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 2:44 PM 
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
  
Please share full set and confirm the Store number.  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 12:24 PM 
To: KES SALES 2  
Cc: Nikhil Khanna ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Sonam Trikha ; RKU ; shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com ; 
Smrutika Thoti  
Subject: Delhi T1 outlet  
  
Dear Ashu,  
  
We are coming up with a Subway Outlet at Delhi T1 airport , request you to kindly share the quote as per the Brand agreement for the attached BOQ.  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


